

PTO AGENDA 10/8/2024

Mr. Guinn opened the meeting in prayer.

- Jennifer has an update for us on the Fundraiser
 - We did very well and met our goal. We should receive a profit of around \$8,000.
 - We will need volunteers for the dates that the stuff comes in- it will need to be sorted and prepared to go out. Tentative Date is Oct. 30th from 1:00 to 4:00pm.
- Jennifer has the current bank statement for us.
 - Current Balance \$21,892.12 - after paying SACA for fieldtrips as authorized last meeting, it will be \$18,892
- Sign Up Sheets
 - Fall Festival Volunteers : we are opening the sign up sheet for volunteers to work 30 minute increments. The booth and inflatables list will be presented to the teachers on Friday of this week for first pick on what they want to run, and we will pair volunteers with the booths as needed. Room Moms will be reaching out. The volunteer slots will be short so everyone can still enjoy the festival. [--Hope to have a list later in the week of 10/8.](#)
 - **Things we need volunteers for up front:**
 - Moving and setting up inflatables on 10/26 in the morning and again after the festival.
 - Heidi has volunteered to coordinate this activity, but it has been suggested to us that 4 men can get the job done.
 - Time is TBD, but details will be provided soon.
 - Cakes for the cake walk: We will ask the ladies bible class at Southgate for cakes and anyone else who is willing to make some. We need a lot of them! Please be sure the cakes and desserts are in a disposable plate/pan and are non-refrigerated.
 - Red Ribbon Week Volunteers [--Sunday 10/27.](#)
 - Heidi and I will be up here sunday afternoon (Time TBD) to decorate and any help is appreciated [--Student Council will take the lead for activities.](#)
 - - October 18th Early Release Lunch Ideas
 - Do we want to cater since it's short notice or do we have volunteers for that? OliveGarden and McCalisters have been suggested.
 - - Golf Tournament - Oct 21st If you have a desire to help, please let the office know
 - - Budget for the Fall Festival
 - An itemized list has been printed out if you want to look at it
 - Someone has reached out to us and donated a very large discount for the inflatables for the school so we have a really great collection of activities. ❖ - Walmart and HEB funds
 - HEB has been approved for \$250
 - Walmart not approved yet, it's in the works
 - - Candy Drive Reminder
 - We need candy for the fall festival! Also 20oz bottles of soda, and Little Debbie Cakes and cases of water [--Ice cream party for class that brings the most.](#)
 - **IDEA FOR THE SENIORS**

- We would like to present the idea of donating \$300 towards the seniors trip as an incentive for the senior class to work with us from 1-4 on the day of the festival to load, unload, move and set up the booths for the festival. Roughly 10 kids, 10\$ an hour for 3 hours in the afternoon and then help load the trailer after the event ends? Seniors will be doing the heavy lifting and all other volunteers will be helping clean up. –[Linda Harris motioned / Jenny Black seconded](#)
- Vendors: the coffee truck from last year and the balloon animal guy from CFA.
- Expenses so far
 - Balloon Guy- **\$95** for the full event
 - Inflatable Rentals: **\$252**
 - Jousting
 - Obstacle course
 - Tropical mini slide- for elementary only
 - Sumo suits
 - Dunking booth
 - Prizes and toys and candy **\$300** depending on candy drive
 - Planning to place an order from Oriental Trading Co for toys, prizes and booth supplies. We have a 20\$ gift card for that. – [Mrs. Rackley already purchased some.](#)
 - Donation to seniors: **\$300**
 - Food for concession: roughly **\$632 (tax exempt) minus \$250 heb gift card puts us at \$382 before taxes.**
- We wanted to present the idea of doing the PTO meeting with a Zoom option in November. Any thoughts? –[Audio only?](#)
- Student Council will be having a fundraiser on Thursday October 10th. Pay \$1 and receive a uniform pass for the day.
- Picture Day for PreK thru 11 will be October 22nd ([in uniform](#)) and Seniors will be October 23rd. –[Seniors info sheet will be sent out via email.](#)
- [Menu for festival – Mexican corn, street tacos, nachos, hot dogs.](#)

If you attended the PTO meeting, your child has a uniform pass for Wednesday, Oct. 10th!

[Minutes recorded by Amanda Groghan, SACA Office Manager, 10/8/2024](#)
[Minutes prepared by Todd Groghan, SACA PTO Secretary, 10/25/2024](#)